
 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

April 28, 2022 

9:00 a.m.  

 Agenda  
 

 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  April 14, 2022 Minutes       Action 

 

Financial Report dated April 27, 2022     Action 

 

  RLWD Staff Health Insurance      Information 

 

  Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176    Information 

Land Rental/CRP    

 

Flood Damage Reduction Monitoring Committee    Action 

   Legislative-Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources  

(LCCMR) Grant Application   

  

  Red River Retention Authority-Correspondence    Information 

 

  State/FEMA Declaration       Information 

 

  Impoundment Update        Information 

 

Permits: No. 22-024        Action 

   

  Maintenance on Building-Paint Office     Info./Action 

 

Administrators Update       Information 

            

Legal Counsel Update        Information 

      

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
April 28, 2022  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

May 12, 2022  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

May 26, 2022  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

June 6, 2022  Thief River 1W1P, Policy Committee Mtg., 9:00 a.m. 

August 23-25, 2022 MAWD/Red River Basin/BWSR Tour 

 

 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

April 14, 2022  

 

 

President, Dale M. Nelson, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Dale M. Nelson, LeRoy Ose, Gene Tiedemann, Terry Sorenson, Allan Page, 

Brian Dwight, and Tom Anderson.  Staff Present:  Myron Jesme, Tammy Audette and Legal 

Counsel, Delray Sparby.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Page, and passed by 

unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the March 24, 2022, minutes.  Motion by Anderson, seconded by Dwight, to 

approve the March 24, 2022, Board meeting minutes with correction.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated April 13, 2022. Motion by Sorenson, seconded 

by Tiedemann, to approve the Financial Report dated April 13, 2022, as presented.  Motion 

carried.   

 

Brian Opsahl, Brady Martz & Associates, P.A., presented the 2021 Annual Audit Report.  After 

various questions by the Board, a motion was made by Tiedemann, seconded by Ose, and passed 

by unanimous vote that the Board approve the 2021 Annual Audit Report as presented. 

 

At 9:30 a.m. President Dale M. Nelson stated that the bid opening for the Knutson Dam 

Structure Replacement, RLWD Project No. 50F, would be conducted.  Legal Counsel Sparby 

noted the time and that no further bid proposals would be accepted after the 9:30 a.m. bid 

submittal deadline.  Bids were opened and bid amounts were publicly announced and are on file 

at the District office.  The following bids were received:  Taggart Contracting, Inc., $150,638.00 

Olson Construction TRF Inc., $179,017.00; Triple D Construction and Leasing, Inc., 

$228,569.50; and RJ Zavoral & Sons, Inc., $243,673.05. Motion by Page, seconded by Dwight, 

and passed by unanimous vote to accept the apparent low bid from Taggart Contracting, Inc., in 

the amount of $150,638.00 for construction of the Knutson Dam Structure Replacement, RLWD 

Project No. 50F, contingent upon the approval by Legal Counsel Sparby, District Staff, and 

Project Engineer, Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc. in their review of the bid documents 

and materials.  

 

Administrator Jesme and Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., discussed damages 

to the outlet of Ditch 10, RLWD Project No. 161 which occurred during the 2022 spring runoff.  

Nordby stated that the upper portion of the outlet eroded as it appears water went around the 

rock, cutting the channel back.  District staff and staff from Houston Engineering and a local 

contractor are currently onsite to try and minimize any additional cutting/erosion.  Nordby stated 

that they want to evaluate the situation and try to stabilize the bank to keep the blow sand and 



Red Lake Watershed District 

April 14, 2022 

Page 2 of 5 
 

dirt from going down into the plunge pool.  Jesme will discuss this site with the Red Lake River 

1W1P Planning Work Team members. 

 

Administrator Jesme stated that the landowner that rented the land within the Black River 

Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176, is not intending to rent the agricultural land this year.  

Discussion was held on enrolling the portion of the land that the District owns into CRP.  Jesme 

indicated that the previous renter would be able to enroll the land immediately into CRP, 

whereas another renter would have to wait one year.  It is proposed that the District would get 

25% of the CRP payment for rent and the renter would keep the remaining portion for 

maintenance, etc. Motion by Dwight, seconded by Sorenson, and passed by unanimous vote, to 

grant Administrator Jesme the authority to negotiate with the current renter, to either farm a 

portion of the property with the remaining area being enrolled into a CRP contract or having the 

current renter enroll the entire portion into CRP.   

 

Staff member Corey Hanson stated that the Thief River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149A, 

identified several projects that need feasibility studies.  The Moose River/Judicial Ditch 21 

Channel Stability Project is a site located between the Moose River Road and Highway 54.  

Discussion has been held with Beltrami County, indicating that they are interested in doing 

something in the area.  Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., discussed the priority 

issues of the project.  Manager Dwight encouraged applying for a Clean Water Funding grant.  

Motion by Ose, seconded by Dwight, to authorize the approval of the Client/Owner Services 

Agreement with Houston Engineering, Inc., for engineering services for the Moose 

River/Judicial Ditch 21 Channel Stability Project, RLWD Project No. 149A.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed a memo from Andrew Graham, Red River Basin Coordinator, regarding 

applying for funding for a Legislative Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources (LCCMR) 

grant to complete project assessment monitoring for projects developed under the 1998 

Mediation Agreement.  Administrator Jesme stated that Mr. Graham is looking for a letter of 

support to apply for a grant.  Manager Ose stated that he would like to table this item until the 

April 28, 2022 Board meeting to allow him to have discussion of this matter at the RRWMB 

meeting held on April 19, 2022.  

 

Staff member Tony Olson discussed the County Ditch 1, RLWD Project No. 103 landowner 

meeting held in Gonvick on April 1, 2022.  Olson stated that the ditch was established in 1904 

and turned over to the District from Clearwater County in 1982.  The project has a benefitted 

area, but no construction plans to help determine the exact location of the system.  Landowners 

were given three options; do nothing, abandon the system or redetermination of benefits.  The 

landowners were informed that the District would give them approximately 30 days to submit 

any questions and if the District did not hear anything in the time frame the District would 

proceed with sending out petitions for abandonment to be signed by benefitted landowners.   

 

Administrator Jesme, Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., and Clearwater County 

Engineer Dan Sauve met with the Pine Lake Township Board for discussion on Phase 2 of the 

Pine Lake Project, RLWD Project No. 26.  Phase 2 would require the replacement of the 

township road culvert immediately downstream of the Pine Lake outlet structure.  Replacement 



Red Lake Watershed District 

April 14, 2022 

Page 3 of 5 
 

of the culvert would be funded through the Flood Damage Reduction portion of the Pine Lake 

Project.  The MnDNR was on site prior to meeting with the township to review the structure and 

to assure there would be no fish passage issues as a result of replacing the existing culvert.  Upon 

discussion with the Township Board, safety was also a concern as the current culvert does not 

have much cover over the culvert thus not allowing proper slope for a recovery area.  Motion by 

Anderson, seconded by Sorenson, to authorize HDR Engineering, Inc. authority to get a cost 

estimate to develop the Plans and Specifications for Phase 2 of the Pine Lake Project, RLWD 

Project No. 26.  Motion carried.  Jesme noted that Pine Lake Township approved replacement of 

said culvert.   

 

The Board reviewed an invoice to Hammond Township from the Polk County Highway 

Department in the amount of $20,000, for replacement of a culvert in a Hammond Township 

road on the Burnham Creek Project, RLWD Project No. 43B.  Manager Tiedemann met with 

Hammond Township in 2020, urging them to coordinate with Polk County Highway Department 

in the application of State Highway Funds to assist in the cost of replacing the culvert.  Polk 

County Highway Department received the funds, with the remaining balance of $20,000 due.  

Administrator Jesme indicated that the Burnham Creek Project has a benefitted area that the 

remaining balance could be assessed back to the system.  Discussion was held on the Settlement 

Agreement handed down by the courts which stated the RLWD agreed to install the additional 

culverts at this location.   Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Ose, to authorize payment in the 

amount of $20,000 to Polk County Highway Department for replacement of the culvert in 

Hammond Township on the Burnham Creek Project, RLWD Project No. 43B.  Moton carried.  

 

Administrator Jesme stated that as part of the Clearwater River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149B, 

it is recommended that we should include a section for the establishment of a Water 

Management District should the need arise.  The language would be similar to what we 

completed for the Thief River 1W1P.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Tiedemann, to request 

that establishment of a Water Management District to be included in the Clearwater River 1W1P, 

RLWD Project No. 149B.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed previously tabled RLWD Permit No. 21-181, Ron Grande, Godfrey 

Township, Polk County.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to approve RLWD Permit No. 

21-181, Ron Grande, Godfrey Township, Polk County.  Motion carried.  

 

Staff member Tony Olson stated that after staff member Nick Olson viewed RLWD Permit No. 

22-013, Pennington County Highway Department, Smiley Township, during the spring run-off 

conditions, it was determined that the existing centerline culvert shall remain in-place and not be 

plugged.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Page, to rescind the motion made at the March 24, 

2021 RLWD Board meeting for approval, and based upon further review to deny RLWD Permit 

No. 22-013, Pennington County Highway Department, Smiley Township.  Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Anderson, seconded by Ose, to table RLWD Permit No. 22-019, Randy Lee, Badger 

Township, Polk County, until after the proposed land has been included into the benefitted area 

of Polk County Ditch No. 111.  Motion carried.  

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

April 14, 2022 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Motion by Page, seconded by Sorenson, to approve the following permits with conditions stated 

on the permit:  No. 22015, Patricia Erdman, Andover Township, Polk County; No. 22021, Tim 

Dufault, Gentilly Township, Polk County; No. 22-025, Louisville Township, Red Lake County; 

No. 22026, Mike and Gene Tiedemann, Euclid Township, Polk County; and No. 22027, Randall 

W. Ayers, Norden Township, Pennington.  Motion carried, with Manager Tiedemann abstaining.  

 

 

Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Anderson, to approve renewal of the District’s ESRI 

ArcGIS at a reduced rate obtained by Staff member Christina Slowinski for a cost of $420.00.  

Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Jesme stated that a joint summer tour will be hosted by MAWD, Red River Basin 

and BWSR on August 23-25, 2022.  

 

Discussion was held on filling the position vacated by Staff member Nick Olson.  Administrator 

Jesme stated that the posting was advertised until April 19, 2022.  Jesme and the hiring 

committee will come back with a recommendation to the full Board at our meeting held April 

28th.  

 

Administrators Update: 

• Manager Ose will participate in the RRWMB on April 19th, with Jesme joining via 

Teams. Included in the packet was an update-on LiDAR Data Acquisition.  

• Included in the packet was a BWSR Newsletter focusing on the Red Lake SWCD and 

work they have completed within the Clearwater River watershed.  

• Jesme and Staff member Corey Hanson attended a meeting regarding Chiefs Coulee on 

April 8th.   

• Jesme participated in a State of Minnesota 404 Certification meeting set by the RRWMB.  

The meeting allowed the member Watershed Districts the opportunity to ask questions to 

BWSR as to the process and changes which may occur should the State of Minnesota 

assume 404 permit authority. 

• Staff member Corey Hanson participated in the Pennington County WRAC meeting held 

in the District office. 

• The first organizational meeting for the Upper/Lower Red Lake Watershed 1W1P was 

held on March 24, with Staff member Corey Hanson participating in person. 

• The Mud River Project Work Team meeting was held on March 18, with Staff member 

Corey Hanson representing the District.  

• The Red Lake River 1W1P met on April 13th at the District office.  

 

Legal Counsel Sparby discussed House File 4274 regarding the implementation of a portal for 

ditch maintenance that would be administered by BWSR.   It was the consensus of the Board to 

draft  a letter of opposition to House File 4274 and submit to the proper authorities. 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

April 14, 2022 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Legal Counsel Sparby reviewed a Response to a Brief on the Appeal for the Improvement to 

Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179.  Sparby will notify the District when the hearing 

will be held via Zoom. 

 

Manager Brian Dwight discussed a “Keep it Clean” news article in the Star Tribune in which 

they interviewed Robyn Dwight, President Upper Red Lake Area Association.   

 

Administrator Jesme discussed a handout from the Red River Retention Authority regarding 

future FDR projects and goals.  Jesme will discuss this further at the April 28, 2022 Board 

meeting. 

 

Manager Anderson discussed a request from a landowner on Joint Ditch 101, RLWD Project No. 

41 (formerly JD 72) regarding the process to have the ditch system transferred to the District 

instead of the Joint Board presently in place.  Legal Counsel Sparby suggested that the 

landowner submit a letter to the Joint Board requesting the transfer of the Joint Ditch 101 to the 

RLWD.  

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Sorenson, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

             

      LeRoy Ose, Secretary 

 

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medicare (4-13-22 payroll) 4271.09

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes (4-13-22 payroll) 764.63

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medicare (4-20-22 payroll) 210.77

online Further Employee HSA (4-27-22 payroll) 175.00

online Further Medical FSA 600.00

40137 Polk County Highway Department Hammond Township expenses for bridge replacement #43B 20000.00

40138 Pennington County Recorder Recording Fee for Notary - Audette & Joppru 40.00

40139 Aramark Rugs for Office 53.73

40140 Brady Martz Audit of financial statements 12-31-21 9450.00

40141 Corporate Technologies Managed IT services and MS office 365 1472.50

40142 ESRI ArcGIS single use license/maintenance 420.00

40143 Marco Telephone expense 676.15

40144 NCPERS Life insurance premium 112.00

40145 Rinke-Noonan Legal fees for proj #179 & #01 3130.50

40146 Sun Life insurance Life insurance premium 131.76

online Quick Books monthly fees 321.00

online Further HSA & FSA monthly fee 11.00

online Pure Water Technology H20 for office 38.00

online AT&T Cellphone expense 396.22

direct Tom Anderson Mileage 146.25

direct Dale Nelson Mileage 62.01

direct Ann Joppru Reimbursement for Health insurance premium (Nov 2021) 516.50

direct Myron Jesme Mileage 105.30

Staff & Board Payroll 4/20/2022 & 4/27/2022 14241.05

Total Checks 57345.46

Banking

Northern State Bank

Balance as of April 14, 2022 75,485.34$         

Total Checks Written (57,345.46)         

Receipt #224113 Transfer of funds from AFB to NSB 100,000.00         

Balance as of April 28, 2022 118,139.88$       

Current interest rate is .20%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of April 14, 2022 4,084,871.08$    

Receipt #224113 Transfer of funds from AFB to NSB (100,000.00)$     

Receipt #2241

Balance as of April 28, 2022 3,984,871.08$    

Current interest rate is .50%

Total Cash 4,103,010.96$    

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for April 28, 2022



$0/$0 Ded, $20 

Copay, 

$1100/$5000 

OOP

$300/$900 

Ded, 80%, 

$1500/$5200 

OOP

$3500/$7000 

Ded/OOP Board Portion

Red Lake Watershed single 262.36$              227.40$         66.86$                  Employee HSA available 500.00$          

Employee portion family 1,272.30$           1,156.67$      625.49$                for High Deductible 1,250.00$       

City Portion

City of Thief River Falls single 75.70$                42.70$           30.72$                  

City contributes $227.52/month 

to HSA Program for High Ded 70%

Employee portion family 891.50$              795.00$         573.90$                

City contributes $515.90/month 

to HSA Program for High Ded 70%

Health Care Savings $500/year $500/year $500/year City contributes $500/year

County Portion

Pennington County single 65.08$                9.96$              -$                      

County contributes $2400/yr to 

HSA for High Ded

100% Hi Ded, 

95% Low Ded

Employee portion family 710.72$              592.62$         409.80$                

County contributes $3000/yr to 

HSA for High Ded

80% Hi Ded, 

75% Low Ded

Proposal:  increase single 75% Low Ded, 90% Hi Ded

Proposal:  increase single 75% Low Ded, 90% Hi Ded

Proposed premium single 190.59$              181.85$         56.69$                  

for employee family 630.57$              601.67$         187.55$                

Proposed district portion single 571.77$              545.55$         510.17$                

family 1,891.73$           1,805.00$      1,687.94$             

Proposal:  increase single 70% Low Ded, 90% Hi Ded.

Proposal:  increase family 70% Low Ded, 90% Hi Ded.

Proposed premium single 228.71$              218.22$         56.69$                  

for employee family 756.69$              722.01$         187.55$                

Proposed district portion single 533.65$              509.18$         510.17$                

family 1,684.00$           1,765.00$      1,687.94$             

RLWD Total Premium single 762.36$              727.40$         566.86$                

family 2,522.30$           2,406.67$      1,875.49$             

Red Lake Watershed Health Insurance



 FLOOD DAMAGE REDUCTION WORK GROUP  

1 
 

Memo 

 

  

To: FDRWG Monitoring Committee 
From: Andrew Graham, Red River Basin Coordinator 
Date: November 23, 2021 
Subject: LCCMR Funding Opportunity 

   

 

Background 

This memo builds on a prior memo from July 2021 that addressed funding of project assessment 

monitoring for projects developed under the 1998 Mediation Agreement.  The prior memo discussed ten 

potential sources of funding and/or in-kind services to meet this need.  This memo focuses on one of 

these:  The Legislative-Citizen Commission on Minnesota Resources (LCCMR).  The other funding sources 

also remain under active consideration, and a combination of funding sources may ultimately be required. 

Based on review of materials from the prior LCCMR award cycle and a conversation with the LCCMR 

Executive Director, this funding source appears to be well matched with the Monitoring Committee’s vision 

for project-by-project assessment monitoring to:  a) adaptively manage projects to achieve their intended 

outcomes; and b) learn from each project so that future projects can be designed for maximum 

effectiveness. This memo outlines how the FDRWG could proceed in applying for LCCMR funds in either 

2022 or 2023.   

Funding Cycle Timing and Criteria 

The LCCMR’s annual funding cycle is coming up with a Request for Proposals (RFP) expected in January 

2022 and proposals due in April 2022.  If an award is made by LCCMR and approved by the Legislature in 

the 2023 Session, funding would become available beginning in July 2023.  Communication with the 

LCCMR’s Executive Director indicates that the funding award could be spent over a five-year period as long 

as the application provides good justification.   

The LCCMR’s 2021 RFP listed seven criteria.  Four of the criteria appear particularly well suited to 

assessment monitoring of projects developed under the Mediation Agreement: 

A: Foundational Natural Resource Data and Information 

B: Water Resources 

D: Aquatic and Terrestrial Invasive Species 

F: Methods to Protect or Restore Land, Water and Habitat 

Full descriptions of the criteria can be found in the RFP document issued by LCCMR.  It’s possible these may 

change for the upcoming funding cycle, however the Executive Director noted that the RFP has been similar 

in each of the past several cycles.  To be successful, the proposal should focus on Natural Resource 

Enhancements (NREs).   

 



 FLOOD DAMAGE REDUCTION WORK GROUP  

2 
 

Potential Approach for Seeking LCCMR FUNDS 

Four tasks are suggested (subject to discussion): 

1. Develop Project-Specific Monitoring Plans 

2. Monitor Existing Project Sites 

3. Monitoring Upcoming Project Sites 

4. Share Results Regionally and Statewide 

Task 1 would utilize the Monitoring Committee’s recently-developed flow-chart and worksheet to assist 

approximately three Project Teams develop site-specific monitoring plans for projects currently under 

development.  Task 1 would also involve working with Watershed Districts to do the same for three 

projects constructed previously.  Thus, the project overall would cover six projects.  One year is suggested 

to complete Task 1.  It would be most effective in the context of the LCCMR application if the projects were 

selected to address challenges that occur at many sites across the RRB, as well as the project-specific 

objectives.   

Task 2 would apply the monitoring plans from Task 1 to previously constructed projects.  The FDRWG 

would need to work closely with watershed districts to select the most appropriate sites. For example: 

Roseau River WMA, Manston Slough, North Ottawa Impoundment, Brandt Impoundment, and others.   

Task 3 would do the same for projects that are currently under development.  For example:  JD 19/Nelson 

Slough, Redpath, Klondike, Roseau Lake and others.  This would likely include including pre-construction 

monitoring to establish baseline data.   The FDRWG cannot guarantee that the projects currently under 

development will be constructed soon enough to enable post-construction monitoring during the five-year 

funding window.  It may be necessary to include a plan to secure additional funding in subsequent years to 

address this situation.   

Task 4 would come near the end of the five-year funding period and could be accomplished with a 

Symposium-type event.  The intent would be to for the participants to present methods, data, and findings 

in order to promote discussion and dissemination for other projects, both within and outside the RRB.  

Involving university researchers in the symposium and/or the entire effort may improve the attractiveness 

of the proposal to the LCCMR. 

Funding Amount 

The amount of the request has not yet been determined, but could be on the order of $1M to 2.5M to be 

used over a five-year period ($200k to $500K per year).  The cost of implementing the monitoring plans 

will not be known until Task 1 has been completed.  One option would be to delay the application until 

the 2023 cycle, in order to complete Task 1 using existing funds and in-kind services.  In this case, the 

application to LCCMR would be much better defined.  Or, we could commit to completing Task 1 without 

LCCMR funding prior to the 2023 Legislative Session, in order to avoid the one-year delay.   

Matching funds are not required for an LCCMR award, but committing some level of match (e.g. 10 to 25 

percent?) may improve the chances of receiving an award.  The FDRWG has direct access to its 

appropriation from the State Legislature in the amount of $264,000 in 2022 and again in 2023.  In-kind 

services from participating organizations could provide additional match.  Projects developed by RRWMB 

members that include water quality purposes may have access to RRWMB’s water quality program funding. 















BOIS de SIOUX WATER 
DISTRICT (BdSWD) REDPATH 
IMPOUNDMENT PROJECT 

 

The RRWMB Managers formally 
executed a funding agreement to 
advance $1 million to the BdSWD 
for Phase 1 of the Redpath 
Impoundment Project. The 
agreement was approved via 
resolution. 

 

UPPER REACHES: WILD RICE RIVERBANK 
STABILIZATION 

 

The Wild Rice Watershed District (WRWD) presented 
information to the RRWMB Managers regarding a 
riverbank stabilization project adjacent to the Wild Rice 
River to protect agricultural levees southeast of Ada in 
Norman County. The WRWD requested $150,000 in 
Water Quality Program Competitive Funding from the 
RRWMB. The Project was referred to the RRWMB 
Water Quality and Monitoring Advisory Committee 
(WQMAC) for review. It is anticipated that the WQMAC 
will bring forth recommendations to the May 2022 
RRWMB meeting.  

 

 

 

  

STEP 2 SUBMITTAL: GOOSE PRAIRIE WMA ENHANCEMENT PROJECT - REQUEST FOR 
COST'SHARE INCREASE 

 

The WRWD requested an increase of the RRWMB’s original share of the project approved in 
2019 from $400,000 to $557,000. Additional real estate costs along with inflation of construction 
prices led to expected increases in the overall project budget. The RRWMB Managers approved 
the request. 

 

 

 

  

MIDDLE-SNAKE-TAMARAC RIVERS 
WATERSHED DISTRICT (MSTRWD) 
COMPETITIVE WATER QUALITY 
FUNDING REQUEST 

 

The RRWMB Managers approved a request 
of $206,700 from the MSTRWD to install 
grade stabilization structures and other 
BMPs within the last two miles of the JD 75 
public drainage system, which is the outlet 
for three upstream flood impoundments. The 
Project was reviewed by the WQMAC on 
April 12, 2022 and recommendations were 
brought forth for consideration by the 
RRWMB Managers to further inform 
decision-making.  

 

LCCMR FUNDING APPLICATION FOR 
FLOOD DAMAGE REDUCTION WORK 
GROUP (FDRWG) PROJECT 
MONITORING 

 

The FDRWG has determined that additional 
external funding is needed to develop project 
specific monitoring plans, monitor existing 
project sites, monitor upcoming project sites, 
and to share results in the Red River Basin 
of Minnesota and statewide. The FDRWG 
recently approved moving forward with an 
application to the LCCMR to meet these 
needs and the RRWMB Managers approved 
via resolution to act as the fiscal agent for 
this application. The RRWMB is currently the 
fiscal agent for the FDRWG, which receives 
$264,000 annually to support several project 
teams. 

 

RRWMB SPECIAL MEETING 

 

A special RRWMB meeting is tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, May 10, 2022 to review 
proposed edits to the RRWMB Governing Documents. Meeting logistics are currently being 
determined and a public notice will be posted once the meeting location and time is determined. 

 

 



Red River Basin Flood Damage Reduction Projects                                                                              Active Project Teams – Summary of Current Status     
 
 

1 
 

District & Project Total 
Expected 

Cost 

FHM Bond 
Funding 
Provided 
to Date 

RRWMB 
Approved 
Funding 

Step 

RRWMB 
Funding 
Commit
-ment 

Desired 
Construction 

Start 
(Year) 

Expected 
Construction 

Duration 
(months) 

Planning/Design/ Env. 
Review/Land/Permitting 

Status 

Comments 

I. WATERSHED DISTRICTS IN RRWMB 

Bois de Sioux Watershed District (as of 4/6/2022) 
Redpath 
 
3-sq. mile 
impoundment. 
(+ meandering 
bypass funded 
separately). 

  
$46.4M 
($33.5M 
remain-
ing as of 
3/2022) 

 
 

$5.4 M 
 
 

 
 

2 

 
 

$5. 7 M 

 
 

2022 

 
 

60 

Engineer’s Report 99% 
Design 95% 
Land acquisition complete. 
Environmental & Permitting 
95% (WCA Complete/EAW 
Complete/DNR complete) 
 

Ditch relocation planned in 2022.  
Funding is biggest remaining 
challenge – requesting $14.7M 
from FHM.  
FDRWG approved project, Feb. 
2022. 

Big Lake 
 
New outlet with 
submerged intake 
in lake.  Fall 
drawdown.  
Protects Herman. 

$645K TBD TBD TBD 2022 4 

Engineer’s Report 
99%/Design 90%.  No 
need for land acquistion.  
Environmental review 
completed 2021.  
Gathering final doc’ts for 
public waters permit 
application.  

RRWMB funding request yet 
to be determined. 
 
Requesting $390K from FHM. 
  

Moonshine 
Impoundment 
 
Not defined at this 
time.  Will re-
activate PT in 
2021. 

 
$2.0 M 

 
TBD 

 
TBD 

 
TBD 

 
2024 

 
6 

 
In planning stage 

Improve protection of 
Graceville.  Project would seek 
State and RRWMB grants. 
Older planning effort to re-
activate after Redpath, 
Samantha L., & Traverse WQ.  



Red River Basin Flood Damage Reduction Projects                                                                              Active Project Teams – Summary of Current Status     
 
 

2 
 

District & Project Total 
Expected 

Cost 

FHM Bond 
Funding 
Provided 
to Date 

RRWMB 
Approved 
Funding 

Step 

RRWMB 
Funding 
Commit
-ment 

Desired 
Construction 

Start 
(Year) 

Expected 
Construction 

Duration 
(months) 

Planning/Design/ Env. 
Review/Land/Permitting 

Status 

Comments 

Wild Rice Watershed District (as of 4/7/2022) 
Goose Prairie 
WMA 
Enhancement  
 
Road raise; new 
outlet structure; 
re-align CD 18.  Fall 
drawdown. 

$1.9M $400K 
 

Step 2 
(5/2019) 

$400K 2022 18 

Planning, Design and 
Permitting 98% complete. 
One easement needed 
from private landowner.  
Minimal permitting 
remains from public 
agencies. 

Improves wildlife habitat in 
Goose Prairie Marsh (WMA); 
reduces risk of downstream 
flooding.  Joint project of 
WRWD and MDNR.  

City of Perley 
Levee, Phase 2 
 
Road raises to 
complete the 
project. 

$5.97 M 
(Phases 1 

and 2) 

 
$2.4M 

rec’d for 
Ph. 1 

 

Board 
approved 
12/2021 

 
 

$625K 

 
 

2022+ 

 
 

18 
 

 

 
Ph. 2 Planning is 
complete.  Design to begin 
once State Homeland 
Security & Emergency 
Mg’t (HSEM) funding 
approved. 

Ph.1 was levee construction.  
Ph. 2 is road raises to 
eliminate emergency road 
closures.  MnDOT and Norman 
Co. also contributing. 
District requested additional 
$625K from State FHM 

Lwr .Wild Rice 
Corr. 

 
TBD 

 
$0 

Water 
Quality 

Program 

 
$669K 

 
TBD 

 
TBD 

Acquiring project 
easements. 

Participating in State RIM 
program. 

Red Lake River Watershed District (as of 4/5/2022) 
Mud River  
 
Stream restoration.  

TBD None None None TBD TBD In Planning stage with 
purpose & need largely 
drafted and approaches to 
achieve them under 
discussion. 

This project involves Agassiz 
NWR and likely requires 
structure(s) on Eckvoll WMA. 



Red River Basin Flood Damage Reduction Projects                                                                              Active Project Teams – Summary of Current Status     
 
 

3 
 

District & Project Total 
Expected 

Cost 

FHM Bond 
Funding 
Provided 
to Date 

RRWMB 
Approved 
Funding 

Step 

RRWMB 
Funding 
Commit
-ment 

Desired 
Construction 

Start 
(Year) 

Expected 
Construction 

Duration 
(months) 

Planning/Design/ Env. 
Review/Land/Permitting 

Status 

Comments 

Middle-Snake-Tamarac Rivers Watershed District (as of 4/15/2022) 
City of 
Newfolden 
 
400-acre 
impoundment plus 
inlet channel.  
Replace RR 
culverts with a 
bridge to increase 
conveyance 
capacity at Middle 
River. 

 
 
 

$7.7 M 

 
 
 

none 

 
 
 

2 
(6/2020) 

 
 
 

$2.4M* 
 

*Reduce if 
District 
receives 
higher 
State 

funding, 

 
 
 

2022 

 
 
 

18 

Prelim. engineering 
complete. Land 
discussions complete. 
Final design, plans, and 
specs in progress for 
completion June 2022.  
EAW is not required. 
RR crossing to be 
constructed 2022. Permits 
secured & construction 
agreement w/CP Railway 
signed. 
Impoundment permits in 
progress. 

Will remove the City from 
100-yr. flood-plain while 
reducing contribution to peak 
flows and volume in the Red 
River.   
If bond funds become 
available, State FHM can fund 
impoundment as a community 
project with higher cost-share.  
FHM cannot fund Railroad 
crossing of Middle River.   

JD 14/Lilac Ridge 
 
260-acre 
impoundment, 
Numedal Twp.,  
plus ditch 
improvement & 
flow control 
measures. 

 
$6.5M 

 
none 

 
1 

(7/2021) 

 
none 

 
TBD 

 
9 

Concurrence Point #3 
approved by USACE Dec. 
2020.  Geotechnical 
Report completed Mar. 
2021. 
EAW completed in 2021. 
Wetland delineation 
approved and 
environmental impacts 
review in progress. 
 

Project will improve drainage 
upstream of Lilac Ridge.  The 
impoundment will not only 
help to manage a resulting 
increase in flow through the 
ridge but also reduce peak 
flows downstream to provide 
a FDR benefit. 
Following RRWMB Step 1 
discussion, District has 
completed efforts that raised 
the STar value. 



Red River Basin Flood Damage Reduction Projects                                                                              Active Project Teams – Summary of Current Status     
 
 

4 
 

District & Project Total 
Expected 

Cost 

FHM Bond 
Funding 
Provided 
to Date 

RRWMB 
Approved 
Funding 

Step 

RRWMB 
Funding 
Commit
-ment 

Desired 
Construction 

Start 
(Year) 

Expected 
Construction 

Duration 
(months) 

Planning/Design/ Env. 
Review/Land/Permitting 

Status 

Comments 

JD19/Nelson 
Slough 
 
Raise existing dam 
& increase outlet 
capacity. 

 
 

$8.8M 

 
 

none 

 
 

1 

 
 

$2.8M 

 
 

2023 

 
18 

RRWMB Step 1 approved 
May 2021. Step 2 
submittal likely May 2022. 
 
EAW completed 2021. 
Engineer’s Report 
submitted to BWSR/DNR 
for comment April 2022.   
MSTRWD, DNR and Joint 
Ditch Authority have 
drafted O&M plan and are 
developing a 
comprehensive JPA. 

Nelson Slough is in the East 
Park Wildlife Mg’t Area. 
FDRWG approved project, 
Feb. 2022, and recommended 
73% funding from FHM 
Program. 
  

Swift Coulee 
 
Widening the 
coulee to shape an 
E Channel. Culvert 
resizing to control 
flow of this natural 
waterway. 

 
 

TBD 

 
 

none 

 
 

TBD 

 
 

none 

 
 

TBD 

 
 

TBD 

Concurrence Point 3 
approved by USACE in 
April 2021. 
Landowners were 
contacted to gauge their 
willingness to work with 
the project. 

Alternative 13 was approved 
by the PWT and Board in 
2021. Project is similar to 
Grand Marais. 
Next hurdle is securing funds 
to secure easements from 
landowners.  District has 
requested BWSR support. 



Red River Basin Flood Damage Reduction Projects                                                                              Active Project Teams – Summary of Current Status     
 
 

5 
 

District & Project Total 
Expected 

Cost 

FHM Bond 
Funding 
Provided 
to Date 

RRWMB 
Approved 
Funding 

Step 

RRWMB 
Funding 
Commit
-ment 

Desired 
Construction 

Start 
(Year) 

Expected 
Construction 

Duration 
(months) 

Planning/Design/ Env. 
Review/Land/Permitting 

Status 

Comments 

Two Rivers Watershed District (as of 4/14/2022) 
Klondike Clean 
Water Retention 
Project 
        -------------- 
        Prior Work 
        Phase 1 
        Phase 2 
        Phase 2A 
       Post Constr. 
        --------------- 
12-sq. mi. 
impoundment. 
7-mi. inlet channel.  
 

  
 
 

--------- 
$6.6M 
$13M 
$7M 
$5M 
TBD 

---------- 

 
 
 

--------- 
250K 
None 
None 
None 
None 

--------- 

 
2 
 

--------- 
 
 
 
 
 

--------- 

 
$7.25M 

 
--------- 

 
 
 
 
 

--------- 

 
 
 

---------- 
In progress 

2023 
2024 
2026 
N/A 

----------- 

 
 
 

---------- 
 

24 
24 
12 
NA 

----------- 

Preliminary engineering 
complete. 
Final eng. 90% complete. 
Plans & Specs: 2021-2022 
ROW/land acq.: 75% 
Operating plan drafted. 
Wetland permits in 
progress. 
Road & ditch permits in 
progress. 
EAW scheduled for 
release Spring 2022. 
Land exchange w/DNR in 
progress. 
 

See fact sheet for more 
information. 
Phase 1 funding 41% 
committed.  Includes LSOHC 
funding ($1.9M). 
Timelines subject to change 
depending on funding 
availability and permitting 
process. 
 
 

 
Twistal  

 
TBD 

  
none 

 
n/a 

 
none 

 
TBD 

 
TBD 

Planning stage. 
Re-activated Project Team 
after high water in 2020.   

Involves localized flooding in a 
City of Karlstad neighborhood. 



Red River Basin Flood Damage Reduction Projects                                                                              Active Project Teams – Summary of Current Status     
 
 

6 
 

District & Project Total 
Expected 

Cost 

FHM Bond 
Funding 
Provided 
to Date 

RRWMB 
Approved 
Funding 

Step 

RRWMB 
Funding 
Commit
-ment 

Desired 
Construction 

Start 
(Year) 

Expected 
Construction 

Duration 
(months) 

Planning/Design/ Env. 
Review/Land/Permitting 

Status 

Comments 

Roseau River Watershed District (as of 4/8/2022) 
Roseau Lake 
Rehabilitation 
 
Add embankments 
& water control 
structures at 
WMA.  Operate to 
pass early water & 
store middle & late 
water. 
 

 
 

$15M 

 
 

$2.2 M 
 
 

 
 

2 

 
 

$3.0 M 

 
 

2022 

 
 

Phased.  
First phase 
possibly 12 

mos. 

Much of land is public.  
Easement acquisitions 
nearly complete. Land 
exchange for State School 
Trust lands in progress. 
Concurrence Point 3 
approved.   
Environmental review 
completed 2021.  
Design 90% complete.  
Plans/specs. in 
preparation.  
Operation, Maintenance 
and Access Plans 
completed & adopted. 
 

District Board decided on 
reduced footprint, 2021.   
Development of mitigation 
component in progress: 
Sprague Creek Restoration 
project on State land.     
 

Whitney Lake 
 
2 impoundments 
(plus ditch 
improvements 
funded locally). 
Site A: 1,200 acres 
Site C:    235 acres 
 

 
Site C 
$2M 

Site A 
$6M 

 
 

 
$350K 

 
Site C: 2 

(fall 
2019) 

 
Site A: 2 
(6/2020) 

 
$2.7 M 

(full 
project) 

 
2023 (Site C) 

 
2023 (Site 

A) 

 
12 mos. 

 
12 mos. 

Moving toward acquisition 
of land. Concurrence Point 
3 approved.  
Reviews of COE wetland 
concerns completed. Full 
delineation pending. EAW 
prob. not needed. Moving 
forward with engineering 
at both sites.  
Construction on CD 16 
initiated Fall 2021.  Will 
resume Spring 2022. 

Project includes Site A, Site C, 
and drainage improvements. 
RCPP plan completed Sept. 
2021.  
Drainage improvements to be 
privately/locally funded. 
Requesting $1M from FHM in 
2022 bonding. 

 

Joe River Watershed District 
None         

         



Red River Basin Flood Damage Reduction Projects                                                                              Active Project Teams – Summary of Current Status     
 
 

7 
 

District & Project Total 
Expected 

Cost 

FHM Bond 
Funding 
Provided 
to Date 

RRWMB 
Approved 
Funding 

Step 

RRWMB 
Funding 
Commit
-ment 

Desired 
Construction 

Start 
(Year) 

Expected 
Construction 

Duration 
(months) 

Planning/Design/ Env. 
Review/Land/Permitting 

Status 

Comments 

II. WATERSHED DISTRICTS SEPARATE FROM THE RRWMB 

Buffalo-Red River Watershed District (as of 4/7/2022) 
Upper S. Branch 
Buffalo River: 
          Phase 1A 
 
 
 
 
 
           ------------ 

 
 

$1.5M 
 
 
 
 
 

------- 

 
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 

----------- 

 
 

N/A 
 
 
 
 
 

------------ 

 
 

N/A 
 
 
 
 
 

----------- 

 
 

2022 
 
 
 
 
 

----------- 

 
 

6 
 
 
 
 
 

-------------- 

 Permitting and land 
acquisition complete.  
Access and maintenance 
agreements in progress.     
 
Environmental review 
completed Dec. 2021. 
 
---------------------- 

BRRWD working with 
Pheasants Forever, DNR & 
BWSR.  Project requires 
rerouting of a county ditch.     
Not seeking FHM funds for Ph 
1A 
 
. 
------------------------------- 

           Phase 2 
 
 

$13M None N/A N/A 2022-23 6 Prelim. design complete. Partial funding requested 
from LSOHC-OHF. Decision 
pending as of April 2022. 

Stony Creek 
1100-acre 
impoundment & 
4.7 mi. restored 
channel. 
 

 
$18M 

 
$382K 
(2020 
bond 

funds) 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
2022 

 
24 

Land acquisition started 
(options being obtained). 
Prelim. design complete.  
EAW process complete.  

Requested $6.7 Million from 
FHM in 2020.   
 

Lower Otter Tail 
Channel 
Restoration.  
 
48-mi. reach below 
Orwell Dam 
 

 
$35 – 
40M 

 
None 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
2023-2026 

 
36 

 Working through Corps 
1135 program, Corps 
completed feasibility 
study Dec. 2021. Prelim. 
design complete.  Ready 
to begin land acquisition 
with BWSR & Wilkin 
SWCD. 

$2.335M OHF grant for land 
acquisition approved in 2021. 
Mitigation value of $8.28M to 
be provided by FM Diversion. 
Not seeking FHM funds.   
 



Red River Basin Flood Damage Reduction Projects                                                                              Active Project Teams – Summary of Current Status     
 
 

8 
 

District & Project Total 
Expected 

Cost 

FHM Bond 
Funding 
Provided 
to Date 

RRWMB 
Approved 
Funding 

Step 

RRWMB 
Funding 
Commit
-ment 

Desired 
Construction 

Start 
(Year) 

Expected 
Construction 

Duration 
(months) 

Planning/Design/ Env. 
Review/Land/Permitting 

Status 

Comments 

Barnesville 
Township 

 
$15M 

 
None 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
2026 

 
24 

Concept Design Plan and 
cost estimate developed 

 

Glyndon East 
Tributary 

  
None 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
2022 

 
6 

Permitting underway. 
Construction planned 
2022.  

Hearing in Spring 2022.  

Sand Hill River Watershed District (as of 4/14/2022) 
Upper Sand Hill 
 
FDR project – sites 
& concepts in 
planning stage. 

 

$5-10M 

 

 
None 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
TBD 

 
9 

In planning stage. Purpose 
and need developed and 
reviewed with Project 
Team. The planning effort 
will identify required 
permits, land rights, and 
feasibility review. 

Currently on hold. Planning 
effort led to the Kittleson 
Creek focus area (see below). 

 

 
Kittleson Creek  

 
TBD 

 
TBD 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
TBD 

 
TBD 

In early planning stages. 
Evaluating potential 
federal/NRCS funding 
sources. 

Goal of providing flood 
damage reduction and reduce 
channel erosion along the 
Kittleson Creek. 

 
Sand Hill Ditch 

 
TBD 

 
TBD 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
TBD 

 
TBD 

In early planning stages. 
Evaluating funding 
potential. 

Goal of stabilizing failing 
sideslopes through a 
multipurpose project along 
the Sand Hill Ditch. 

City of Nielsville 
Levee 
Improvements 

 
$5.808M 

$0.164M  
received 

 
(Request  
$5.618M 
to 
complete 
project) 

 
N/A 

 
N/A 

 
2022 

 
6 

Funding was previously 
provided by the DNR FHM.  
This enabled prelim. 
planning, design, & 
Engineer’s Rpt.  

Includes a levee around three 
sides of the City, raising US 
Highway 75, and related 
improvements. Will provide 
100-year flood protection. 
 
 

 



G-:z5-:WI~ 

F3yg/and Tw~ 
9'o t<andy frloe I Clerk 
'M-0 I 6 1-75-fh !lve. ~ w. 
E,G,,F,~ /VIN 5612/ 

If LW [) &»rd of- ftb11ager5 
looo Penningfön Av&, ~- 
T!?, f / /rl!V 5G7c;/ 

Oe!<r /3a:tr-d ;t1en,~ 

I am wr1'-h11j -1/111 leiter ()11 behalf trf 13y3/anrl Twp -h 
a;k -for y~l)r help lll re5rJIV1f1j an 011g()1q_ fhodi1& si-fritrf-itJ!J _ 
ea_uGed PI CP~ 5eveml y&:1r~ ago, C053 wa5 tefrlioned 
frJ~ re(Zl11~tdiat frtJved-({)117i&f)!J§ td1 Mden,';y orrf-fhe 
eh aim@! and Ctt I verr ih!prt1VBm61J~ Vi rlua /(y every Gpn'n_g £ince, 
W~3 wa1 complefed~ Wehave,had oa.riWp rot1.d cr{651l1.95 
either under wcderor wajfttd tJcrf: Thi~ 5/nn~ Mid really 
w11111!f a seriol,{7 flord1NJ yec1r; our i1vf. rtaJ C~5G1t1; /11 5ecflt111 4- 
WtJ.~ed tttf; fteliiJtiMty rep;,ir ed/At:dP5 are over I lo, Oöo,- Like 
Jnt;~ toU/11-ship~ We fJj;eWe 011 a Vety l!Mr'fed budge/-~ ~pendlitj 
ten1 t?f ff/()l{~ tJf d()//a~ 011 rlJ()d a11d bridge reµ;u'r5-eve,y year- ,s 
nd--11. Vir1.bletJf/7~n. frevi()U5 to the C!)~311nprr/veh6+tf; Oar 
cr~i11$011/y we,ri-UMet ir1 /qq7 (record f/rqj) C<J1c/ fre viatf to-tkrf if 
Wit.? l17r, w~ wadd like fr; get back +o tk ftlltrr we-were c:rl- 



before CD f:J3 WIÄS 
1i'1r1 proved ;1 -fhp;~ when 011e cf1- our 

cr~t'fljj (ltJe5 /Jilt/er ;f:; t:J rare eve11t /11 ()t/r Ofl!l itJfl/ t-ltere 
are 7 pt7%ib/e f;CJ/af/0115 -to remedy fht~ frtJblfJHf, 

A, I~ ;nil~ ~ new cPurrly dif d; ru11ni11J fttl7Jllel iP 
~/k Cfy, lfWy tt</ siärtln_g@ C/) ~3 ani nrnn1',y west fr; 
-the- ThChlf@IJ brtclje, /11 ötlrtJpl;,/o~ Tk15 1~ fhe beef lt1!J 
knn Go/trl1()11 ~ rema/y, 

~, Re5ize all Cl)/verfg darling where -the CP !>3 impwlt!A!eAT 
ended and CC1tfinueall-tlte- way fe fhe Jhr/511'/le C()tt/ee 
out/~ near a~Gmld fbrJG, 

0, Control Gf-r«drir~ lo417ed updrea111 *7 &/ow Waierdt1W11# 

In 7/;fJnMa~ Jteare fJ5ki11g-for y~()r hei, in remedy/>1_l 
th,°5 lladi11; 9ifuttho11 tJ{Jd, -Gr /,/5 ha7 fur11fl llfm ()11 
cu1hua{ eved-- 9/nte- co~ wa5- co1t1r)e/-d, ~ i~\-; 

\o' ')-- 

7in~erel~_ V. ;} RECEIVED - /~ t~nry JUN 28 2013 

ftbrk /Gttx. RLWD 
/,y4b1td 7wf, ~l,(J&l//5~r 

'J..31d'G' 3'1o-tlt tlve. ~W. Fi~heJ;fttN 561~ 

5-t-eve f/aff, Ch~irma11 J.3i;i/ 91- ~~~w Fi5hefiMN G"67~ 
Alan Halvor~n., 5u,eyn~ :),4-'io~ +Iott, A~~w fi91a; ftN %7a:~ 
/?tmdy Moe 

I 
clerk M6J6 4-;l5-tt, Ave. ~w £.G. F.,ft.N' 5672,/ 



4-25-2022 
 
Bygland Township 
c/o Randy Moe/Clerk 
24616 425th Ave. SW 
E.G.F., MN     56721 
 
Myron Jesme, Administrator 
RLWD Board of Managers 
1000 Pennington Ave. So. 
T.R.F., MN     56701 
 
Dear Board Members, 
 
     I am again writing  a letter on behalf of Bygland Twp. asking for your help in resolving ongoing 
flooding in our township caused by CD53. We had a situation last week where anywhere from 3-5 inches 
of rain fell from Friday morning 4-22 through Saturday evening 4-23. The onslaught of water from CD53 
into the Hartsville Coulee took out our township road crossings in Section 4, Section 9, and Section 27. 
Polk County also had crossings on CR58 in Section 16 and CR223 in Section 16 go under. We also had 2 
additional township road crossings, not related to CD53,  go under in Section 14 and Section 11 which at 
this time don’t appear to be seriously damaged-mostly loss of gravel. 
     Back in 2013, I wrote a letter to the RLWD Board suggesting 3 possible solutions to the flooding 
problems we are having due to the CD53 improvement. The water from the CD53 area is now running 
through larger culverts and is getting to the Hartsville coulee too fast. Residents located along CD53 
report the highest water levels they’ve ever seen-much higher than the 1997 flood. I’ve also been in 
contact with landowners in the CD53 area that are aware of the flood damage that Bygland is being 
subjected to because of the CD53 improvement-they agree something needs to be done. 
     In our opinion, a new ditch running parallel to Polk County #9 starting at CD53 and running west to 
the Thompson Bridge would be the best long-term solution. If the new ditch could take even a partial 
flow off CD53, it would probably be enough to make a huge difference. Another possibility is siting the 
ditch 1 mile further south-this would divert less water but might work anyway after the calculations are 
made.  
     To summarize, This is a case of unintended consequences that sometimes happens.  A project like the 
CD53 ditch improvement can’t help one group that petitioned at the expense of another group located 
downstream. Its not only our township crossings affected, its now homeowners and their property. Jim 
and Marsha Ketring, Ardis Maney and George High, and Matthew Thorson are a few of the homeowners 
affected by CD53 that suffered flooding this spring. Also, We don’t have the money at the township level 
to keep repairing crossings that rarely went under water-We need a solution that is fair and equitable to 
all parties concerned. 
 
                                                                                    Sincerely,  
 
                                                                                    Mark P. Knox 
                                                                                    Bygland Twp. Supervisor 
                                                                                    23705 390th Ave. SW     Fisher, MN  56723    218-289-2335 
 
 
 


	Agenda
	April 14 2022 Minutes
	Financial Report 4-28-22
	RLWD Health insurance premium proposal
	LCCMR funding concept memo (2021-12-02)
	Red River Retention Authority Correspondence
	State_Federal Declaration
	Permit 22-024
	Admin RRWMB Meeting information
	Admin_RRB Project tracking (2022-04-15)
	Bygland Township 2013
	Bygland Township 2022

